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Case No. 88-759
September 22, 1988

Mr. Harold Weisberg
7627 01d Receiver Road
Frederick, Maryland 21701

Dear Mr. Weisberg:

On September 16 the Federal Bureau of Investigation referred to
(received September 21) your January 17, 1987 and May 18, 1987
requests to them for certain records. 1In searching their files
the Bureau located a total of five documents that originated in
this agency's predecessor agency, the Federal Security Agency, or
which contained information that originated in the FSA.

Of the five documents referred we were asked to review two, one
classified and one unclassified, to determine whether to release
or deny them and respond directly to you our determination.
Those two documents are enclosed in their entirety and without
deletion, six pages.

The three remaining documents are classified and we were asked to
review those and return them to the Bureau, making any deletions
we deemed appropriate, citing the exemptions claimed and advising
if the documents still warrant classification from our
prospective. We have done that and returned the three documents
to the Bureau.

There is no fee for FOIA processing services charged by this
agency in this instance.

If I can be of further assistance, please let me know.

A%

Rstell M. Robe ts, Director
- FOIA/Privacy Act Division
Office of Public Affairs
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: Off:l:ee ef Ceneorshlip
L _Washington, D. C. .

'“*"’f . Some time ago’ ‘you® queried ua by telephone regarding
an article on bacterial warfa.re, by Albert A. Brandt. At the .
time, we pointed out that this a:.'ticle ha.d never been submitted

to us.

In this connection, it seems interesting, however, that
A W8 ahould have- rece:.ved the. enclosed _request. by a purported reader. i

We are sending it to you herewith for wha.t it 'nay he
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h “Wer ‘Basearch Servico
‘National Academy of Sciences
+2101 Gonstitution Avenue

Waahington, D. C.

: For your inrormtion b & ‘éiclosing ‘copfea of et
letter. ‘received today from the llagazine "Click“ and of a ok
letter forwarded by that publication. ©oo

I don't know whether this will be of any interest
to you. TWe have acknowledged receipt of the letter from
3 "Click*ﬁand have told them we are passzng on.the. J.nforma-
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535 FAfth Avenus .
New York, N. Y.

of bacteris.l arfare.

It would be appreciated if you would send these copies

. me at “the’ a.bove address, C.D D

ety waly yos,
/s/ Buth Dawson
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WASHINGTON 25

National Academy of Sciences |

2101 Constitution Avenue
" ruly 29, 1943

- Mr. Edmond P. Coffey

Assistant Director . ;
Federal Bureeu of Investigation
Room 7326, Department of Justice
VWeshington, D. C.

Dear Mr. Coffey:

In case you have not received this correspondence
from the Office of Censorship, I am sending it to you as it

would seem to me to add another interesting angle to the case -

of Dr. Brandt.
Sincerely N

. ) o J. P. Marquand
Director of Information,
Wer Reseasrch Service.

1s.

£
(\>:: S. THe copy of the enclosed letter written to the Bureau

of Censorship may give you further information on Dr. Brandt.
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- 2101 Constitution Aved@. tracy...........
- July 17, 1943 My, Carsom ..........
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Mr. J. Edgar Hoover, Director = - . ' M. Quins Tomm.... |’
Federal Bureau of Investigation - ‘Z _ Mr. Musss..........o.
United Stetes Department of Justice ’ .
mhin‘un’ D. CQ , . : ) m..-t -----------
Dear Mr. Hoover:

' In Mr. Merck's abgence I am anaie'i"ing y_our. letter of
. the 14th regarding Dr. A.,.lgfﬁ-andt. ™ )

As, I believe, Mr. Price in the Bureau of Censorship has
written you, Dr. Brandt submitted articles to)cIick XPic and)
- but they were not accepted, and the Censorship Office is contacting
the Canadian Cemsor regarding the article in the Toronto Star Week-
1y. . ' " : ,

, ~_Our position here regarding printed material dealing with
biological warfare is to discourage its publiecation as much a8
_ possible. As there is no legal compulsion, these efforts bhave been '
~  made informally principelly through the O.W.I. and on the whole
.. have been guccessful. We are anxious that there shall be mo public

discussion of this subject which may lead to fantastic speculation
and hysteria. We are now considering adding biological warfare to
restricted subjects in the Censorship Code and the Bureau of Censor-
ship and the Public Relations Branch of the Army are considering
whether this is advisable. This on the whole is our position. .

Regarding the lecturing activities and the antecedents

of Dr. Brandt, however, we are both interested and curious. We

- sho ea a cia eari ;

.him and we hope, therefore, that you will not let the matter entirely S
drcp- ot :
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-~ 77, Director of Information,
zﬁ R ¢ War Research Servicj',
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